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SUBJECT: County Appointment to LAFCO
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Board of Supervisors on March 26, 2002 appoint or
reappoint one member of the Board to fill an upcoming vacancy on LAFCO.
The vacancy will be created on May 6, 2002 by the expiration of the current
term of office of regular member Tom Urbanske. The new appointment should
be for a term of office ending May 1, 2006.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY & DISCUSSION:

LAFCO is composed of two County Supervisors, two members of city councils,
two directors from independent special districts and a member of the general
public. There is an alternate member in each category to vote when a regular
member in that category is absent or disqualified.

The County members are Tom Urbanske whose current term on LAFCO will

expire on May 6 this year and Gail Marshall whose term expires May 2, 2005.

" The term of office of alternate member Susan Rose also expires in 2005.

Government Code §56334 specifies that terms of office on LAFCO are for four
years, ending on the first Monday in May. Therefore the Board should appoint
or reappoint one members to LAFCO through May 1, 2006. :

If further information is needed, please contact the LAFCO office.

cc:  Each Member of the Commission
Alan Seltzer, Legal Counsel




